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Hurvurd(ulr-(ur Builds

"Can-Car is ParticularlY
proud of this achievement as

these aircraft PlaYed no small
part in both the European. and
Pacif ic Theatres during the
Second 'W'orld 'W'ar," stated
Mr. Cosford.

tor World-Wide Sule
The Harvard aircraft, one 

I

of the best known training ]

planes in World War II, will
be manufactured' and sold ex-
clusively by Canadian Car &
Foundly 'CompanY, Limited,
of Montreal and Fort 'W'i1liam,

Ontario, or a world-wide
basis (excluding United
States).

Exclusive rights for the pro-
duction and sale of the Plane,
and. its component parts, arose
out of a newly-signed agree-
ment between Canadian Car
and North American Aviation
Inc., of Los Angeles, Califor-
nia. The plane will be produc-
ed at Can-Car's Fort William
plan.

"Previous to this new
amend.ment to our Harvard
licence agreement with North
American, our T-6 sales scope
was on a limited. basis," stat-
ed E. J. 'Cosford, president and
managing director of Can-Car_.
'lHowever, our sales potential
has now been increased trem-
endously by the rights to seII
this aircraft and its compon-
ent parts on a world -wide
basis." ,

Mr. 'Cosford also announced
that the De Havilland Aircraft
Company of Canada has
chosen Can-Car as its major
subcontractor in its new
Grumman SzF program. This
aircraft, considered to be the
latest and most effectiVe of ilts
kind, is being procured by the
Royal Canadian Navy for anti-
submarine operations. Can-
Car will build the complete
wing system.

Can-Car entered the aircraft
industry in 193? with the
establishment of an Aircraft
Division at its Fort William
plant where it also manufac-
i**"r buses. Beginning on a

mod.est basis, the division step-
ped up its activities at the
outbreak of Wor1d "W'ar II. By
1945 the plant had delivered
1;650 British Hawker Hurri-
canes and 836 'Curtiss Hell-
divers, in addition to sPare
parts, to the RoYaI Air Force
and United States :NavY : re-
spectively. '
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cuT-AwAY SECTION OF "ORENDA" oxiol-ftow gos turbine, designed

ond built by A. V. Roe Cqnodo Limited, being instolled in Conodion

S K F show window in Toronto. The engine is 
. 
obo u-t 

- .1 
2 f t'

long ond 6 ft. wide; including bqse it weighs more thon lYz tons'

lnsfollotion presented quite o problem. A. V. Roe ho.d o speciol crone

tro'n Molton; o pone of gloss 8 x lo fi. hod to be removed; ond

f inolly, with the oid of numerous 
. 
possers-by, the- "O1:^do'. wot

mqnoeuvred into position. The engine, porl of o Conodion oircroft
beoring disploy, remoine{ in the window until required .for _showing
ot rhe Conqdion Notionol Exhibition in August. lt wqs lhe first time

This "Orendq" hod been publicly disployed, other thon of the Trode

Foir.

Frqnk Young Nomed
McKee Trophy Winner

Frank Young, of Toronto,
operations manager for TCA's
Central Region. has been
awarded. the McKee Trans-
Canada Trophy for 1953-the
top award for meritorious
achievement in Canadian avia-
tion. He received. the award
for outstanding work in the
development of the National
Air Show, produced annually
by the Toronto Flying Club
under city auspices.

Mr. Young took to the air
at the age of J.7, when Canada's
only flying school was at
Hamilton. He flew in a Cur-
tiss Jenny at the rate of $1 a
minute for lessons. But he had
to wait until he was 19 before
th e Government would issue
him a license. In 1928, with his
new license, Mr. Young join-
ed a barnstorming group of
pilots who toured the country
giving public exhibitions.

He 'later served with Air-
craft Ltd. of Toronto and wiih
National Air Transport and
Central Airways. T'he develop-'
ment of night flying by in-
struments sent him back to
school, where under tr. lt.-Lt.
C. Roy S1emon, now Air Mar-
shal and chief of staff of the
RCAF, he learned the new
technigue and then became
chief flying instructor for the
Brant-Norfolk Flying 'Club at
Brantford.

He then j oined Dominion
Skyways, flying through
Northern Ontario and Que-
bec. He ftrew the first sched-
uled air service linking Mont-
real, Val dlOr and Rouyn"

Young became one of, the
first captains for TCA. In 1939

he flew the first TCA trans-
continental flight west of 'Win-

nipeg and in 1943 rnade T,CA's
first Toronto-New York flieht.
He was named chief pilof in
1940 and four years later was
promoted. to operations man-
ager f or the airline's eastern
region at Moncton, N.B. He
toot< over his present appoint-
ment in 1946.

5AS Plqns
The first regularly-sched-

uled air flights across Cana-
dian Polar regions may use
W'innipeg airport or the tri-
service base at Fort Church-
ill until the RCAF Namao air-
strip at Edmonton is ready
for civilian use. The Edmon-
ton municipal field is some
500 feet short and SAS will
abide by the deeision of the
Air Transport Board on estab-
lishing another landing Place.
It is hoped the trans-Arctic
service from Los Angeles to
Copenhagen, Denmark, will
b*Sin in October. Five test
ttiihts have been made and
t tr e necessary certification
given by both American ,and
Scandinavian authorities.


